RFP 31206 - Nurse Triage - Questions
1. Has the current contract gone full term? 
Current contract is thru Feb 2026.  Plan to fulfill current contract

2. Have all options to extend the current contract been exercised? 
Looking at other vendors prior to any renewal.  

3. Who is the incumbent, and how long has the incumbent been providing the requested services? 
Unable to disclose incumbent information.

4. To what extent will the location of the bidder’s proposed location or headquarters have a bearing on any award? Should be remote work, no plan to house internally.  Location should not have impact on contract.  

5. How are fees currently being billed by any incumbent(s), by category, and at what rates?
Unable to disclose incumbent information.

6. What estimated or actual dollars were paid last year, last month, or last quarter to any incumbent(s)?
Unable to disclose incumbent information.

7. Is previous experience with any specific customer information systems, phone systems, or software required? 
Currently, our incumbent vendor does not access or utilize any of our current platforms. In the future, we would like a vendor partner who can support utilizing or interacting with our EMR (Oracle).

8. What is the minimum required total call capacity? 
No minimum number required.  This call center will answer calls as they come in.

9. What is the minimum simultaneous inbound call capacity? 
Unknown, ability to be able to take all inbound call volume

10. What is the maximum wait time? 
75% service level or better

11. What is the maximum hold time?  
75% service level or better

12. What percentage of inbound calls must be answered by a live operator? 
100%

13. What percentage of calls must be resolved without a transfer, second call, or a return call? 
We do not have a set percentage. The need for transfers or follow-up depends on the nature of each call, and some inquiries may require additional steps to resolve.

14. What is the maximum percentage of calls that can be terminated by the caller without resolution?  
We do not have a defined maximum percentage. Our goal is for all calls to be resolved, and any trends in unresolved or terminated calls would be reviewed with stakeholders.

15. Is there a minimum or maximum number of operators and supervisors? 
We would expect an appropriate number of operators and supervisors based off of our call volume

16. What are the call center's hours of operation?  
After hours and weekends.  5p – 8am weeknights.  Friday 5p – Mon 8am

17. What are the required language options?
 Interpreter services as needed 

18. What is the required degree of dedication for the call center? (Can the call center work on other contracts at the same time as this one)? 
Yes

19. What is the required degree of dedication for the operators? (Can the operators assigned to this contract work on others at the same time as this one)?
 Yes


20. What are the recording requirements for inbound and outbound phone calls and how long must recordings be maintained?
 All calls recorded, maintained 180 days but negotiable

21. What are the recording and storage requirements for non-phone communications?  Maintained 180 days but negotiable

22. What was your average monthly call volume over the past year? Categorized by call type. 
300 per month average, 200 clinical 100 nonclinical

23. What is the current number of seats for operators and supervisors at your existing call center? 
We would expect appropriate number of operators and supervisors based off of our call volume, currently call center is not in house and no plan to house internally.

24. What is the current average wait time for phone calls? Broken down by call type if available?  
Information specific to the incumbent is not within the scope of this RFP.

25. What is the current average handle time for phone calls and other types of communications? 
Information specific to the incumbent is not within the scope of this RFP.

26. What is the current average after-call work time for operators? 
Information specific to the incumbent is not within the scope of this RFP.

27. Over the past year, what is the percentage of calls received in English versus non-English? 
Information specific to the incumbent is not within the scope of this RFP.

28. Over the past year, what percentage of calls received were in Spanish? 
Information specific to the incumbent is not within the scope of this RFP.

29. What time of day, days of the week, or times of the year do calls typically peak? Information specific to the incumbent is not within the scope of this RFP.

30. Please reconfirm the due date for this procurement by providing it in response to answers to questions. 
Please see amendment on our bid website where these questions are posted for most recent updates.

31. If there was a previous solicitation for these services, what was its title, number, release date, and due date?  
RFP #31114 
Nurse Triage Services
June – July 2020

32. Why has this bid been released at this time? 
We have come to the end of our contract term and at the request of the stakeholders we are evaluating the market.

33. When is the anticipated contract start date? 
March 2026

34. When is the anticipated award date? Will there be a transition period from the incumbent provider? 
Plan to award by the end of the year with awarded vendor beginning services March 2026

35. Are bidders permitted to deviate in any way from any manner of quoting fees you may be expecting? For example, if there is a pricing page in the RFP, can bidders submit an alternate fee structure? If there is no pricing page in the RFP, do you have any preference for how bidders should quote fees or can bidders create their own pricing categories?
Yes. Bidders may provide additional details or propose an alternate fee structure if helpful.

36. Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current or recent vendor(s) for the same purchasing activity, if applicable.  
Currently satisfied with service.  We have come to the end of our contract term and at the request of the stakeholders we are evaluating the market.


37. Does the University require integration with Cerner EMR for documentation of triage encounters, and if so, what level of access or integration is currently permitted for third-party vendors? 
Current contract does not integrate for documentation.  Nurses do not have access to our EHR

38. Will the awarded vendor be responsible for any post-call patient follow-up (e.g., scheduling, wellness checks, or outreach)? 
No

39. Does the University have specific escalation protocols, including internal provider involvement or the use of third-party clinical service providers? 
Currently escalation protocols are related to critical values and for internal staff. There have been requests to add critical lab value escalation to third party vendors, but may not be in place at implementation. Respondents can provide details as to whether they can manage that work flow or not in responses, but it is not a mandatory requirement. 




